GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
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Addendum No. 2
To

Invitation for Bid (“IFB”) No. DCAM-20-CS-1FB-0002

Construction of the Office of State Superintendent of Education Division of Student
Transportation (OSSE DOT)

Issued: January 7, 2020

This Addendum No. 2 is issued on January 7, 2020. Except as modified hereby, the Invitation for Bid
(“IFB”) remains unmodified.

Item #1: The sign-in sheet from the pre-bid conference and site visit held on January 6, 2020 is hereby
attached as Exhibit 1.
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Exhibit 1
The Pre-Bid Conference & Site Visit Sign-in Sheet

[EXHIBIT WILL APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGEK]
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Invitation for Bid (“IFB”) No. DCAM-20-CS-IFB-0002

Construction of the Office of State Superintendent of Education Division of Student
Transportation (OSSE DOT)

Pre-Bid Conference & Site Visit
January 6, 2020
11:00 A.M.

OSSE-DOT
2nd Floor Conference Room
2220 Adams Place NE
Washington, DC 20018
Agenda

Sign-in Sheet

Name: ﬁlkbﬁ/’/’uﬂuﬂ Phone: 2072 . 439,20 83
Company:_ QsC-S - S hhl... CHNST

Email Address: Cs-S\gal.Com

Is your company a small busmess enterprise? YES o NOw

Type of services performed: _@_Q_Q\r L Lonn RA'QQ_Q_

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor‘7

Name: ﬂfﬂ%ﬂ - Phone:__zomp—pre—rL LY.
Company: - Se il

Email Address:

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name:_ Goea e Sticcroe Phone:_ @032 2/6 2P 2.5.
Company:_Lecles pescoee Cogs 4;5:&;,&&&,‘;&&4 “ﬂ WA e A

Email Address:_ < Cer i
YES g NO o

Is your company a small business enterprlse‘7

Type of services performed: Fricee..

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: o€ S IERTTN Phone: 240 - 512~ &I 4

Company: pgever  CoxsRocuaon)
Email Address: I ocNenshav sem@—(—areskrca\g‘«\ﬁ O tCOMN
Is your company 72 small business enterprise? YES o NO K,

Type of services performed: _(_-,‘M_c_gu_m&x_; i
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PAMT .
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10.

Name: _I//‘?U é“h‘/ Simmen s Phone: <10 -290 ~ 18 T
Company:_-SCf) ZaFeormaTioa. ﬁa/{ue% o

Email Address:__ (v &4/, Simme~ns é SCch)ZTT .com

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES = NO O
Type of services performed: Dt CommewizdTions [ ZT

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _Svuf eonTysre Tor

Name: Da 2] gl,\ 1< + l’) oz.»\v

Phone: 01 45X 0333

Company:_ Felasie (v Sb var B
Email Address:__d%u a0 thoot @ {xCle i tinnsdas Biin. (D
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO g

Type of services performed: _(50veca | Loug™ v .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ v v

Name:_[MAPIO SEJAS Phone: 301~ }¥3¥3 /300

Compan'y: Wit SCHLOSSER. ¢ D
Email Address:_ B a5 € i = 4lesSer-covm
Is your company a small business enterprise? YES #~ NO o

Type of services performed: _ G2 824 O TRACT AT
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ €21 it &=

Name: ..h\ 1IKYel (M Phone:_252 - 29/2—522°
Company:_ALPHATEC. € C . o

Email Address:___{[£ @ a lﬁm" pL. OZpen

Is your company a small business enterpl)'isc? YES ‘)ﬁ; NO o
Type of services performed: DE'E# a1 PRelz 58 ap IR

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ALK

Name:_(CEUINA MINTD Phone:_ 20 2= 797)- SO0
Company:_ ALPHATE . "PC.

Email Address: Cl. COW

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES #& NO o

Type of services performed: “DE&S Gt P 2OFEEsIONK_
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? N /8

Name: [Z £ /Z;_TM ~ Phone: Jo2 FFZ 5803
Company: A WA 7as_

Email Address:

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES g~ NO o
Type of services performed: _ De Sear/ ﬂééfé’—r ARV«

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? AL/
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Name: M\J\l\aW\Ma& M.dl‘ﬂ‘(. Phone: 30('408'0800
Company:__ RanNe.er Men kyeeg
Email Address:_\la hdola (i @ Banneerventores -co]

Is your company a small business gnterprise? YES o NO o
Type of services performed: =1 i (0 —
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Yune

Name: Daoned ‘Slf‘é-pa\w\} Phone: 20 2-909-6 190
Company:___ A .= ) -
Email Address:_d_ggl. nenNS € aes colsSUA lhnse, ntsd—

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES A O o ‘
Type of services performed: ___ Conzsirootor—tols / o< Furi ‘IUV_Q

Name: 9’”*’ YA TEwwsard Phone: # Z22% 347
Company;_DOT OSS& Del )

Email Address:_S¢vjou) los . ~+owin senc/ 2. Pdc 2LV

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o NO o aZs~
Type of services performed: N/A

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? M A

Name:_<JG&pp _k%c_if@l Phone: 3@ /€79 -2 77¢
Company:__S #oR® L AWD SCAPT
Email Address: _Jadd kg ys) i co”™

Is your company a small business enterprise? YES o
Type of services performed: __/ &;f%ffgiﬁfb/
Interested in bidding as a prime or g’subcontr. ;
Name: “C@C!’f\o Q'K-b\)ut?h AMoVi4__ Phone: 202 - £29.3310
Company: 2180 »n Dewe LePmouk g Eongtynction Corp.
Email Address: Simonde(@ snmeondecovpcom

Is your company a small business enterprise? ' YES ¥ NO o

Type of services performed: &
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Feing,

Name: éa-f‘f‘\/ 63@55 Phone: 4/~ 07 -¢/3 /
Company:_Dx# ici—Vetepang Lo .

Email Address: £ @roSs(a)olishieTvete py . eonn

Is your company a Gall busin,gs gt}erprise? YES 9( NO o
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? [ lane

iy

3 3

Page of



